Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

From: Kim Ramsay

Sent: October 15, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan
Subject: FW: Shubenacadie Cenotaph move

Please post for information.

From: Kim Ramsay

Sent: October 15, 2025 10:47 AM

To: 'Susan Smith' (.
Cc: Adam Clarkson <aclarkson@easthants.ca>
Subject: RE: Shubenacadie Cenotaph move

Susan,

As you know, there is a staff report going to Council next Tuesday regarding the future responsibility of the monument.
We are doing our best to get the monument moved prior to November 11" however, as you can appreciate, not all
factors are within our control.

Regards,
Kim

From: Susan Smith

Sent: October 14, 2025 2:50 PM
To: Adam Clarkson <aclarkson@easthants.ca>; Kim Ramsay <kramsay@easthants.ca>
Subject: Shubenacadie Cenotaph move

Good afternoon,

Just inquiring to see what the status is on getting the Cenotaph moved back to his place in the Village by November
11th?

I've been getting quite a few inquiries so thought I'd check.

Regards,
Susan
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